
From: Germann, Sarah R (IDEM)
To: csims@kelleyauto.com; permits@gmgenvirosage.com
Subject: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 003-47871-00538 for Kelley Body Shop
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:54:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Mr. Chad Sims and Mr. Brandon Thomas,
 
I am the permit writer assigned to the current application No. 003-47871-00538 for Kelley Body Shop.  I
would like to extend to you my contact information so that we may have continued communication until
your new permit is issued.  Please keep this information at hand.  It is common for questions to arise, and
oftentimes, further clarification is needed during the permit review process. 
 
IDEM, OAQ will notify you when a draft permit has been submitted for public notice and/or when a final
permit has been issued.  As part of the notification, IDEM, OAQ will provide information on how to access
the draft and/or final permit electronically on IDEM's website.  If Kelley Body Shop would prefer to receive
paper copies of the entire draft and/or final permit, please let me know prior to the end of the applicant
review period.  If you prefer to receive paper copies of the entire permit, IDEM, OAQ will mail a paper
copy of the draft permit and/or original signed final permit to the source contact.  If you do not request to
receive paper copies of the entire permit, IDEM, OAQ will only mail a paper copy of the original signed
final permit signature page to the source contact.
 
Please feel free to contact me at any time if you have questions, concerns, or important information
regarding your permit.  For your convenience, my section chief (Heath Hartley) may be contacted at 317-
232-8217 or HHartley@idem.IN.gov.
 
Thank you in advance for your time and assistance.  I look forward to working with you.
 
Sincerely,
 
Sarah Germann   
Environmental Manager, Office of Air Quality
Indiana Department of Environmental Management
Direct Phone: 317-234-6555
Fax: 317-232-6749
Email:  SRGerman@idem.IN.gov
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From: Germann, Sarah R (IDEM)
To: Permits
Subject: RE: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 003-47871-00538 for Kelley Body Shop
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:58:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello Mr. Thomas,
 
Please see the letter in the forwarded email below.
 
Thanks,
 
 

Indiana Department of 
Environmental Management
 

Sarah Germann
Environmental Manager
• (317) 234-6555  •  srgerman@idem.IN.gov  

Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment

 
 
From: Germann, Sarah R (IDEM) 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:54 AM
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
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External Email Alert - This message was sent from outside GMG
EnviroSafe.
We are meticulous! Please do not click links or open attachments unless you can confirm the
sender. Report any suspicious activity to IT by submitting a ticket on the Help Desk in Teams.

From: Ali Kahl
To: Germann, Sarah R (IDEM)
Subject: Re: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 003-47871-00538 for Kelley Body Shop
Date: Friday, May 31, 2024 9:20:22 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Outlook-n2xtddkf.png

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Thanks Sarah!

Allison Kahl
Team Leader – Permits & Research
C: 815.703.2190 | East Peoria, IL

From: Germann, Sarah R (IDEM) <SRGerman@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 10:58 AM
To: Permits <permits@gmgenvirosafe.com>
Subject: RE: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 003-47871-00538 for Kelley Body
Shop
 

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

mailto:HHartley@idem.IN.gov
mailto:SRGerman@idem.IN.gov
mailto:srgerman@idem.IN.gov


 
 



From: Germann, Sarah R (IDEM)
To: Ali Kahl
Cc: Permits; csims@kelleyauto.com
Subject: RE: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 003-47871-00538 for Kelley Body Shop
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:00:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Good Afternoon,
 
Please let me know if your source contains any of the following units:

 
(1)           Natural gas-fired combustion sources with heat input less than or equal to ten

million (10,000,000) British thermal units per hour
(2)           Buffing, Grinding, Sanding.
(3)           Office Supplies, photocopying, and paper shredding.
(4)           Safety and emergency equipment including fire suppression systems.
(5)           Air compressors.

 
Thanks,
 
 
 

Indiana Department of 
Environmental Management
 

Sarah Germann
Environmental Manager
• (317) 234-6555  •  srgerman@idem.IN.gov  

Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment

 
 
From: Ali Kahl <akahl@gmgenvirosafe.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 9:20 AM
To: Germann, Sarah R (IDEM) <SRGerman@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: Re: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 003-47871-00538 for Kelley Body
Shop

 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Thanks Sarah!
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External Email Alert - This message was sent from outside GMG EnviroSafe.
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

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-e58c0ccc55fc4a4f&q=1&e=e0c5cecc-7ea5-4b1b-8cb0-884c55385222&u=https%3A%2F%2Fgmgenvirosafe.com%2F
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
Cc: csims@kelleyauto.com
Subject: Re: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 003-47871-00538 for Kelley Body Shop
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:49:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
Outlook-4mw4qa05.png

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Hi Sarah,

Yes, they have everything you listed 1-5.

Let me know if you need anything additional.

Thanks,

Allison Kahl
Team Leader – Permits & Research
C: 815.703.2190 | East Peoria, IL

From: Germann, Sarah R (IDEM) <SRGerman@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 2:00 PM
To: Ali Kahl <akahl@gmgenvirosafe.com>
Cc: Permits <permits@gmgenvirosafe.com>; csims@kelleyauto.com <csims@kelleyauto.com>
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
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 1:25:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

On your application you list the source as having begun operation on 7/1/1970. When did Kelly
Body Shop acquire this source? Or have you owned it since 1970?
 
 

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
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:49 PM
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
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Alert: This message originated outside of Kelley Auto Group's network. BE
CAUTIOUS before clicking any link or attachment. If in doubt, please contact your IT
Department.

You don't often get email from srgerman@idem.in.gov. Learn why this is important

From: Chad Sims
To: Germann, Sarah R (IDEM); Ali Kahl
Subject: RE: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 003-47871-00538 for Kelley Body Shop
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 10:55:58 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

It is believed that the building itself was constructed during the 1970’s. Kelley
Automotive Group, LLC took legal ownership of the property during 2010. I hope this
helps
 
Chad A Sims
Kelley Body Shop
General Manager
260-399-7168
 
From: Germann, Sarah R (IDEM) <SRGerman@idem.IN.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 1:26 PM
To: Ali Kahl <akahl@gmgenvirosafe.com>
Cc: Chad Sims <csims@KELLEYAUTO.COM>
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

mailto:srgerman@idem.in.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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[Tl EnviroSafe] | Compliance Made Easy.





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
 

mailto:akahl@gmgenvirosafe.com
mailto:SRGerman@idem.IN.gov
mailto:csims@kelleyauto.com
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-e58c0ccc55fc4a4f&q=1&e=3d766f18-bf09-4584-944f-b70422901ae9&u=https%3A%2F%2Fgmgenvirosafe.com%2F
mailto:SRGerman@idem.IN.gov
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mailto:permits@gmgenvirosafe.com
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
mailto:permits@gmgenvirosage.com


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
To: Chad Sims; Ali Kahl
Subject: RE: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 003-47871-00538 for Kelley Body Shop
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 10:56:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Thank you.
 
 

Indiana Department of 
Environmental Management
 

Sarah Germann
Environmental Manager
• (317) 234-6555  •  srgerman@idem.IN.gov  

Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment

 
 
From: Chad Sims <csims@KELLEYAUTO.COM> 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 10:56 AM
To: Germann, Sarah R (IDEM) <SRGerman@idem.IN.gov>; Ali Kahl <akahl@gmgenvirosafe.com>
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
mailto:csims@KELLEYAUTO.COM
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
To: Chad Sims; Permits
Subject: Applicant Review for SSOA No. 003-47871-00538 for Kelley Body Shop
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 2:22:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

47871per.docx
47871calcs.xlsx
47871tsd.docx

Dear Chad Sims and Brandon Thomas:
 
Attached please find the draft Source Specific Operating Agreement and supporting documents for
review.  As a courtesy, this draft is being provided to you for an opportunity to review and provide
comments prior to the issuance of the permit approval. 
 
The time clock for SSOA permit No.: 003-47871-00538 will be stopped during your review until you either
provide comments or indicate that you do not have any comments.  Due to permit accountability and
IDEM's intention to issue the permit in a timely manner, you are being allotted one week to provide
comments in writing.  If you have any conflicts or special circumstances that would impede your review
process during the time allotted, please notify me directly at the email address or phone number listed
below as soon as possible.  If you have not responded on or before June 28, 2024, IDEM will assume
that you have no comments pertaining to this draft and all files will be forwarded for issuance.
 
During this review period, I will be available to address your concerns, answer any questions that you
may have, or make necessary revisions to this draft.
 
The following documents are not including in this review but will be included in the final approval:
Attachment A: 326 IAC 8-10 Automobile Refinishing
Attachment B: 40 CFR 63, Subpart HHHHHH
 
Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-1.1-7, the fee for this permitting action is expected to be $1,586, which is based on
the following:
 

$793 SSOA
$793 Each NESHAP Review: $793 (Subpart HHHHHH)

 
Please note: This is not a bill.  This represents the anticipated fee and is subject to change if additional
review is required or the permit level changes for some reason (e.g. an additional NESHAP review is
required).  You will receive a final bill from the OAQ Permits Administration and Support Section.
 
Sincerely,
Sarah Germann
 
 
 

Indiana Department of 
Environmental Management
 

Sarah Germann
Environmental Manager
• (317) 234-6555  •  srgerman@idem.IN.gov  

Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment
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Kelley Body Shop		Page 71 of 71

Fort Wayne, Indiana   		SSOA S003-47871-00538

Permit Reviewer:  Sarah Germann	







SOURCE SPECIFIC OPERATING AGREEMENT

OFFICE OF AIR QUALITY


Kelley Body Shop

Fort Wayne, Indiana 46805





(herein known as the Permittee) is hereby authorized to construct and operate subject to the conditions contained herein, the source described in Section A (Source Summary) of this Source Specific Operating Agreement (SSOA). 



This permit is issued to the above mentioned company under the provisions of 326 IAC 2-1.1, 326 IAC 2-9 and 40 CFR 52.780, with conditions listed on the attached pages.



Indiana statutes from IC 13 and rules from 326 IAC, quoted in conditions in this permit, are those applicable at the time the permit was issued.  The issuance or possession of this permit shall not alone constitute a defense against an alleged violation of any law, regulation or standard, except for the requirement to obtain a Source Specific Operating Agreement (SSOA) under 326 IAC 2-9.



		Source Specific Operating Agreement No. S003-47871-00538

Master Agency Interest ID.:  134059



		Issued by:







Heath Hartley, Section Chief

Permits Branch

Office of Air Quality

		



Issuance Date:








SECTION A	SOURCE SUMMARY

This permit is based on information requested by the Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM), Office of Air Quality (OAQ).  The information describing the source contained in conditions A.1 and A.2 is descriptive information and does not constitute enforceable conditions.  However, the Permittee should be aware that a physical change or a change in the method of operation that may render this descriptive information obsolete or inaccurate may trigger requirements for the Permittee to obtain additional permits pursuant to 326 IAC 2.



A.1	General Information

[bookmark: Text1]The Permittee owns and operates a stationary autobody repair and refinishing operation.



Source Address:	544 State Blvd., Fort Wayne, Indiana 46805

General Source Phone Number:	(260) 496-6469

SIC Code:	7532 (Top, Body, and Upholstery Repair Shops and Paint Shops)

County Location:	Allen

Source Location Status:	Attainment for all criteria pollutants

Source Status:	Source Specific Operating Agreement (SSOA)

	Not 1 of 28 Source Categories



A.2	Source Summary

This stationary source consists of the following:



(a)	Automobile Refinishing Operation [326 IAC 2-9-11]



Under 40 CFR 63, Subpart HHHHHH, this is considered an affected facility.



[bookmark: _Hlk90463738]The source also contains the following emission units/processes with a total potential to emit less than the exemption thresholds specified in 326 IAC 2-1.1-3(e):



[bookmark: _Hlk90464173](a)	Natural gas-fired combustion sources with heat input less than or equal to ten million (10,000,000) British thermal units per hour.

(b)	Buffing, Grinding, Sanding.

(c)	Office Supplies, photocopying, and paper shredding.

(d)	Safety and emergency equipment including fire suppression systems.

(e)	Air compressors.





A.3	SSOA Applicability [326 IAC 2-9-1][326 IAC 2-5.1][326 IAC 2-5.5]

(a)	This source, otherwise required to have a permit under 326 IAC 2-5.1, 326 IAC 2-5.5, 326 IAC 2-6.1, 326 IAC 2-7, or 326 IAC 2-8, has applied to the Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM), Office of Air Quality (OAQ) for a Source Specific Operating Agreement (SSOA) under 326 IAC 2-9.



(b)	Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-9-1(g), the source may apply for up to four (4) different SSOAs contained in 326 IAC 2-9.




SECTION B	GENERAL CONDITIONS

B.1	Definitions [326 IAC 2-1.1-1]

Terms in this permit shall have the definition assigned to such terms in the referenced regulation.  In the absence of definitions in the referenced regulation, the applicable definitions found in the statutes or regulations (IC 13-11, 326 IAC 1-2 and 326 IAC 2-1.1-1) shall prevail.



B.2	Term of Conditions [326 IAC 2-1.1-9.5]

Notwithstanding the permit term of a permit to construct, a permit to operate, or a permit modification, any condition established in a permit issued pursuant to a permitting program approved in the state implementation plan shall remain in effect until:



(a) 	the condition is modified in a subsequent permit action pursuant to Title I of the Clean Air Act; or



(b)	the emission unit to which the condition pertains permanently ceases operation.



B.3	Enforceability

Unless otherwise stated, all terms and conditions in this permit, including any provisions designed to limit the source's potential to emit, are enforceable by IDEM, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) and by citizens in accordance with the Clean Air Act.



B.4	Severability

The provisions of this permit are severable; a determination that any portion of this permit is invalid shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the permit.



B.5	Property Rights or Exclusive Privilege

This permit does not convey any property rights of any sort or any exclusive privilege.



B.6	Duty to Provide Information

(a)	The Permittee shall furnish to IDEM, OAQ, within a reasonable time, any information that IDEM, OAQ may request in writing to determine whether cause exists for modifying, revoking and reissuing, or terminating this permit, or to determine compliance with this permit.  Upon request, the Permittee shall also furnish to IDEM, OAQ copies of records required to be kept by this permit.



(b)	For information furnished by the Permittee to IDEM, OAQ, the Permittee may include a claim of confidentiality in accordance with 326 IAC 17.1.  When furnishing copies of requested records directly to U. S. EPA, the Permittee may assert a claim of confidentiality in accordance with 40 CFR 2, Subpart B.



B.7	Prior Permits Superseded [326 IAC 2-1.1-9.5]

(a)	All terms and conditions of permits established prior to SSOA No. S003-47871-00538 and issued pursuant to permitting programs approved into the state implementation plan have been either:



(1)	incorporated as originally stated,



(2)	revised, or



(3)	deleted.



(b)	All previous registrations and permits are superseded by this permit.



B.8	Annual Notification [326 IAC 2-9-1(d)]

Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-9-1(d):



(a)	An annual notification shall be submitted by an authorized individual to the Office of Air Quality stating whether or not the source is in operation and in compliance with the terms and conditions contained in this SSOA.



(b)	The annual notice shall be submitted in the format attached no later than January 30 of each year to:



Indiana Department of Environmental Management

Compliance and Enforcement Branch, Office of Air Quality

100 North Senate Avenue

MC 61-53 IGCN 1003

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2251



(c)	The notification shall be considered timely if the date postmarked on the envelope or certified mail receipt, or affixed by the shipper on the private shipping receipt, is on or before the date it is due.  If the document is submitted by any other means, it shall be considered timely if received by IDEM, OAQ on or before the date it is due.



B.9	Source Modification Requirement [326 IAC 2-9-1(e)]

Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-9-1(e), before the Permittee modifies its operations in such a way that it will no longer comply with the applicable restrictions and conditions of this SSOA, it shall obtain the appropriate approval from IDEM, OAQ under 326 IAC 2-2, 326 IAC 2-3, 326 IAC 2-4.1, 
326 IAC 2-5.1, 326 IAC 2-6.1, 326 IAC 2-7, and 326 IAC 2-8.



B.10	Inspection and Entry [326 IAC 2-5.1-3(e)(4)(B)][IC 13-14-2-2][IC 13-17-3-2][IC 13-30-3-1]

Upon presentation of proper identification cards, credentials, and other documents as may be required by law, and subject to the Permittee's right under all applicable laws and regulations to assert that the information collected by the agency is confidential and entitled to be treated as such, the Permittee shall allow IDEM, OAQ, U.S. EPA, or an authorized representative to perform the following:



(a)	Enter upon the Permittee's premises where a permitted source is located, or emissions related activity is conducted, or where records must be kept under the conditions of this permit;



(b)	As authorized by the Clean Air Act, IC 13-14-2-2, IC 13-17-3-2, and IC 13-30-3-1, have access to and copy, at reasonable times, any records that must be kept under the conditions of this permit;



(c)	As authorized by the Clean Air Act, IC 13-14-2-2, IC 13-17-3-2, and IC 13-30-3-1, inspect, at reasonable times, any facilities, equipment (including monitoring and air pollution control equipment), practices, or operations regulated or required under this permit;



(d)	As authorized by the Clean Air Act, IC 13-14-2-2, IC 13-17-3-2, and IC 13-30-3-1, sample or monitor, at reasonable times, substances or parameters for the purpose of assuring compliance with this permit or applicable requirements; and



(e)	As authorized by the Clean Air Act, IC 13-14-2-2, IC 13-17-3-2, and IC 13-30-3-1, utilize any photographic, recording, testing, monitoring, or other equipment for the purpose of assuring compliance with this permit or applicable requirements.



B.11	Permit Revocation [326 IAC 2-1.1-9][326 IAC 2-9-1(j)]

(a)	Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-1.1-9 (Revocation of Permits), this permit to construct and operate may be revoked for any of the following causes:



(1)	Violation of any conditions of this permit.



(2)	Failure to disclose all the relevant facts, or misrepresentation in obtaining this permit.



(3)	Changes in regulatory requirements that mandate either a temporary or permanent reduction of discharge of contaminants.  However, the amendment of appropriate sections of this permit shall not require revocation of this permit.



(4)	Noncompliance with orders issued pursuant to 326 IAC 1-5 (Episode Alert Levels) to reduce emissions during an air pollution episode.



(5)	For any cause which establishes in the judgment of IDEM the fact that continuance of this permit is not consistent with purposes of this article.



(b)	Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-9-1(j), noncompliance with any applicable provision 326 IAC 2-9 or any requirement contained in this SSOA may result in the revocation of this SSOA and make this source subject to the applicable requirements of a major source.




SECTION C	SOURCE OPERATION CONDITIONS

		

Entire Source









Emission Limitations and Standards [326 IAC 2-9]

C.1	Opacity  [326 IAC 5-1] 

Pursuant to 326 IAC 5-1-2 (Opacity Limitations), except as provided in 326 IAC 5-1-1 (Applicability) and 326 IAC 5-1-3 (Temporary Alternative Opacity Limitations), opacity shall meet the following, unless otherwise stated in this SSOA:



(a)	Opacity shall not exceed an average of forty percent (40%) in any one (1) six (6) minute averaging period as determined in 326 IAC 5-1-4.



(b)	Opacity shall not exceed sixty percent (60%) for more than a cumulative total of fifteen (15) minutes (sixty (60) readings as measured according to 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, Method 9 or fifteen (15) one (1) minute nonoverlapping integrated averages for a continuous opacity monitor) in a six (6) hour period.



C.2	Fugitive Dust Emissions  [326 IAC 6-4]

The Permittee shall not allow fugitive dust to escape beyond the property line or boundaries of the property, right-of-way, or easement on which the source is located, in a manner that would violate 326 IAC 6-4 (Fugitive Dust Emissions).



Compliance Requirements [326 IAC 2-1.1-11][326 IAC 2-9]

C.3	Compliance with Applicable Requirements [326 IAC 2-9-1(i)]

Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-9-1(i), the owner or operator is hereby notified that this operating agreement does not relieve the Permittee of the responsibility to comply with the provisions of any applicable federal, state, or local rules, or any New Source Performance Standards (NSPS), 40 CFR Part 60, or National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP), 40 CFR Part 61 or 40 CFR Part 63.



Record Keeping and Reporting Requirements [326 IAC 2-9]

C.4	General Record Keeping Requirements [326 IAC 2-9-1(f)]

Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-9-1(f), records of all required monitoring data, reports and support information required by this SSOA shall be physically present or electronically accessible at the source location for a period of at least five (5) years from the date of monitoring sample, measurement, report, or application.  If the Commissioner makes a request for records to the Permittee, the Permittee shall furnish the records to the Commissioner within a reasonable time.



C.5	Reporting Requirements [326 IAC 2-9-1(h)]

Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-9-1(h), any exceedance of any requirement contained in this operating agreement shall be reported, in writing, within one (1) week of its occurrence.  Said report shall include information on the actions taken to correct the exceedance, including measures to reduce emissions, in order to comply with the established limits.  If an exceedance is the result of a malfunction, then the provisions of 326 IAC 1-6 apply.




SECTION D	OPERATION CONDITIONS

		

Operation Description:  Automobile Refinishing Operation [326 IAC 2-9-11]



	Under 40 CFR 63, Subpart HHHHHH, this is considered an affected facility.



(The information describing the process contained in this facility description box is descriptive information and does not constitute enforceable conditions.)







Emission Limitations and Standards [326 IAC 2-9]

D.1	Material Usage Limitations [326 IAC 2-9-11(b)(2)(A)]

Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-9-11(b)(2)(A), the total amount of solvent containing material delivered to the automobile refinishing operation, less the amount of solvent containing material quantified by manifest as having been shipped off-site, shall not exceed two thousand (2,000) gallons per year.



D.2	Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Limits [326 IAC 8-10-3][326 IAC 8-10-4]

Pursuant to 326 IAC 8-10-4, for refinishing operations subject to the requirements of 326 IAC 8-10, the Permittee shall comply with the following:



(a)	The Permittee shall limit emissions of VOCs from refinishing operations subject to 326 IAC 8-10 by using coatings or surface preparation products with VOC limits based on the VOC content as applied.



The VOC content shall not exceed the following limits:



		Coating Category

		VOC Content Limit



		

		grams/liter 

		pounds/gallon



		Pretreatment wash primer

		780

		6.5



		Precoat

		660

		5.5



		Primer/primer surfacer

		576

		4.8



		Primer sealer

		552

		4.6



		Topcoat

		

		



		     Single and two stage

		600

		5.0



		     Three and four stage

		624

		5.2



		Multicolored topcoat

		680

		5.7



		Specialty

		840

		7.0







For surface preparation products:

		Type of Substrate

		VOC Content Limit



		

		grams/liter 

		pounds/gallon



		Plastic

		780

		6.5



		Other

		168

		1.4







(b)	Application of all specialty coatings except anti-glare/safety coatings shall not exceed five percent (5%) by volume of all coatings applied on a monthly basis.



D.3	Work Practice Standards [326 IAC 8-10-3][326 IAC 8-10-5]

For refinishing operations subject to the requirements of 326 IAC 8-10, the Permittee shall comply with the work practice standards contained in 326 IAC 8-10-5 (included as Attachment A of this permit).



Compliance Determination Requirements [326 IAC 2-9]

D.4	Material Usage [326 IAC 2-9-11(b)(3)]

Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-9-11(b)(3), the usage in Condition D.1 shall be determined based on either:



(a)	actual use records, or



(b)	purchase records.



D.5	Particulate [326 IAC 2-9-11(b)(4)]

Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-9-11(b)(4), particulate matter emissions shall be controlled by a dry filter system or an equivalent control device.  The source shall operate the particulate control device at all times the automobile refinishing operation is in operation in accordance with the manufacturer's specifications.  A source shall be considered in compliance with this requirement provided the overspray is not visibly detectable at the exhaust or accumulated on the rooftops or on the ground.



D.6	Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) [326 IAC 8-10-3][326 IAC 8-10-7][326 IAC 8-1-4]

Pursuant to 326 IAC 8-10-7, compliance with the VOC content limits contained in Condition D.2 shall be determined pursuant to the applicable test methods and requirements of 326 IAC 8-1-4 and 40 CFR 60, Appendix A.  The Permittee may use data provided with coatings or surface preparation products formulation information such as the container label, product data sheets, and MSDS sheet.  IDEM, OAQ and the U.S. EPA may require VOC content determination and verification of any coating or surface preparation product using 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, Method 24.  In the event of any inconsistency between 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, Method 24 and formulation data, 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, Method 24 shall govern.



Record Keeping and Reporting Requirements [326 IAC 2-9]

D.7	Record Keeping Requirements [326 IAC 2-9-11(c)(1)]

Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-9-11(c)(1), the source shall keep the following records for the automobile refinishing operation:



(a)	purchase or use records of solvent containing materials,



(b)	an annual summation on a calendar year basis of purchase or use records for all solvent containing materials, and



(c)	the amount of waste solvent containing material manifested off-site.



(d)	Section C - General Record Keeping Requirements of this SSOA contains the Permittee's obligations with regard to the records required by this condition.



D.8	Record Keeping Requirements [326 IAC 8-10-3][326 IAC 8-10-5(d)(4)][326 IAC 8-10-9]

For refinishing operations subject to the requirements of 326 IAC 8-10, the Permittee shall comply with the record keeping requirements contained in 326 IAC 8-10-9 (included as Attachment A of this permit).



D.9	Reporting Requirements [326 IAC 8-10-3][326 IAC 8-10-6(c)][326 IAC 8-10-9(e)]

For refinishing operations subject to the requirements of 326 IAC 8-10, the Permittee shall comply with the reporting requirements contained in 326 IAC 8-10-6(c) and 326 IAC 8-10-9(e) (included as Attachment A of this permit).




SECTION E.1	NESHAP

		Emission Unit Description:



(a)	Automobile Refinishing Operation [326 IAC 2-9-11]



Under 40 CFR 63, Subpart HHHHHH, this is considered an affected facility.



(The information describing the process contained in this facility description box is descriptive information and does not constitute enforceable conditions.)







E.1.1	General Provisions Relating to National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants under 40 CFR Part 63 [326 IAC 20-1][40 CFR Part 63, Subpart A]

(a)	Pursuant to 40 CFR 63.1 the Permittee shall comply with the provisions of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart A - General Provisions, which are incorporated by reference as 326 IAC 20-1, for the emission unit(s) listed above, except as otherwise specified in 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart HHHHHH.



(b)	Pursuant to 40 CFR 63.10, the Permittee shall submit all required notifications and reports to:



Indiana Department of Environmental Management
Compliance and Enforcement Branch, Office of Air Quality
100 North Senate Avenue
MC 61-53 IGCN 1003
Indianapolis, Indiana  46204-2251



and



United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

Air and Radiation Division, Air Enforcement Branch - Indiana (AE-17J)

77 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, Illinois 60604-3590



E.1.2	Paint Stripping and Miscellaneous Surface Coating Operations at Area Sources NESHAP [40 CFR Part 63, Subpart HHHHHH]

The Permittee shall comply with the following provisions of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart HHHHHH (included as Attachment B to the operating permit) for the emission unit(s) listed above:



(1)	40 CFR 63.11169(b);

(2)	40 CFR 63.11170(a)(2) and (b);

(3)	40 CFR 63.11171(a), (b)(1) through (b)(5), and (c);

(4)	40 CFR 63.11172(a)(2);

(5)	40 CFR 63.11173(e), (g)(1), and (g)(3);

(6)	40 CFR 63.11174;

(7)	40 CFR 63.11175(a)(1) through (a)(4), (a)(5)(i), (a)(7), (a)(8), (b) and (c);

(8)	40 CFR 63.11176(a), (c) through (e);

(9)	40 CFR 63.11177(a) through (d), (g), and (h);

(10)	40 CFR 63.11178;

(11)	40 CFR 63.11179;

(12)	40 CFR 63.11180; and

(13)	Table 1 to Subpart HHHHHH of Part 63 - Applicable Portions








INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

OFFICE OF AIR QUALITY

COMPLIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT BRANCH



SOURCE SPECIFIC OPERATING AGREEMENT (SSOA)

ANNUAL NOTIFICATION



This form should be used to comply with the notification requirements under 326 IAC 2-9.



		Company Name:	Kelley Body Shop



		Source Address:	544 State Blvd.



		City:	Fort Wayne, Indiana, 46805



		Phone Number:	(260) 496-6469



		SSOA No.:	S003-47871-00538







		I hereby certify that Kelley Body Shop is:

		 still in operation.



		

		 no longer in operation.



		I hereby certify that Kelley Body Shop is:

		 in compliance with the requirements
of SSOA S003-47871-00538.



		

		 not in compliance with the requirements
of SSOA S003-47871-00538







		Authorized Individual (typed):	



		Title:



		Signature:

		Date:



		Email Address:

		Phone: 







If there are any conditions or requirements for which the source is not in compliance, provide a narrative description of how the source did or will achieve compliance and the date compliance was, or will be achieved.

		Noncompliance:



		



		



		











		An Equal Opportunity Employer
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Summary

												Appendix A:  Emission Calculations

												 Emissions Summary 



										Company Name:  		Kelley Body Shop

										Source Address:  		544 State Blvd., Fort Wayne, IN 46805

										Permit Number:  		003-47871-00538

										Reviewer:  		Sarah Germann





				Applicable SSOA Pollutant and Production Limits



						SSOA Process Type		SSOA Limit(s) Citation(s)		Applicable SSOA Pollutant and Production Limits

						Automobile Refinishing Operation		326 IAC 2-9-11(b)(2)(A)				SSOA Limits = 		2,000		gallons solvent/year (not including amount of solvent containing material shipped off-site)













				SSOA Limited Potential to Emit (PTE) (tons/year)



																SSOA Limited/Controlled Potential to Emit (PTE) (tons/year)														Assumptions



						SSOA Process Type		SSOA Limit(s) Citation(s)		PM		PM10		PM2.5		SO2		NOx		VOC		CO		Total HAPs		Source-Wide
Highest Single HAP

						Automobile Refinishing Operation		326 IAC 2-9-11(b)(2)(A)		negligible*		negligible*		negligible*		0.00		0.00		7.00		0.00		7.00		7.00		Any Single HAP		Solvent assumed 100% VOC with density of 7 lbs/gal; all VOC assumed HAP

						Total PTE of Exempt Emission Units				1.08		1.33		1.33		0.03		4.29		0.24		3.61		8.1E-02		0.0772941176		Hexane

								Total Source-Wide SSOA Limited/Controlled PTE (tons/year)    		1.08		1.33		1.33		0.03		4.29		7.24		3.61		7.08		7.00		Any Single HAP



								Type of Emissions Included		PM		PM10		PM2.5		SO2		NOx		VOC		CO		Total HAPs		Highest Single HAP

						New Source Review (Construction Permit) Thresholds (326 IAC 2-5.1-3)		non-fugitive and fugitive emissions		25		25		25		25		25		25		100		25		10		Any Single HAP

						Title V Major Source Thresholds (source is not 1 of 28 and not in a pre-August 1980 NSPS/NESHAP source category)		non-fugitive emissions only**		NA		100		100		100		100		100		100		25		10		Any Single HAP



				Methodology

						NA = Not Applicable

						*For the surface coating operations, the SSOA Limited/Controlled PTE of PM, PM10, and PM2.5 emissions are assumed to be negligible after any required dry filter control (less than 1.0 ton/year).  Particulate matter emissions from spray applications shall be controlled by a dry filter system or an equivalent control device.



						**Since this type of operation is not one (1) of the twenty-eight (28) listed source categories under 326 IAC 2-7-1(22)(B), and there is no applicable New Source Performance Standard or National Emission Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants that was in effect on August 7, 1980, fugitive emissions are not counted toward the determination of Title V (Part 70) Permit applicability.





						SSOA Process Type				Emission Calculation Methodology

						Automobile Refinishing Operation [326 IAC 2-9-11(b)(2)(A)]				Limited/Controlled PTE of VOC = [SSOA Limited Usage (gallons solvent/year)] x [7 lbs solvent/gallon solvent] x [2000 lbs/ton]
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Exempt Unit Summary

												Appendix A:  Emission Calculations

												Exempt Emission Unit Summary 



										Company Name:  		Kelley Body Shop

										Source Address:  		544 State Blvd., Fort Wayne, IN 46805

										Permit Number:  		003-47871-00538

										Reviewer:  		Sarah Germann

		Uncontrolled Potential to Emit (tons/yr)

		Emission Unit		PM		PM10		PM2.5*		SO2		NOx		VOC		CO		Total HAPs		Source-Wide
Highest Single HAP

		Natural gas-fired combustion units		0.08		0.33		0.33		0.03		4.29		0.24		3.61		0.08		0.08		Hexane

		Buffing, Grinding, and Sanding Operations**		1.00		1.00		1.00		--		--		--		--		--		--		--

		Total PTE of Exempt Emission Units		1.08		1.33		1.33		0.03		4.29		0.24		3.61		0.08		0.08		Hexane

		326 IAC 2-1.1-3(e)(1) Exemption Thresholds 		5		5		5		10		10		10		25		25		10		Any Single HAP



		Notes:

		* PM2.5 listed is direct PM2.5

		** The PTE for the buffing, grinding and sanding operations are estimated. 
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NG Combustion Units

										Appendix A:  Emissions Calculations

										Natural Gas Combustion ( ≤ 100 MMBtu/hr)





								Company Name:  		Kelley Body Shop

								Source Address:  		544 State Blvd., Fort Wayne, IN 46805

								Permit Number:  		003-47871-00538

								Reviewer:  		Sarah Germann

								HHV

				Heat Input Capacity				mmBtu				Potential Throughput

				MMBtu/hr				mmscf				MMCF/yr

				10.00				1020				85.9



														Pollutant

		 		 				PM*		PM10*		direct PM2.5*		SO2		NOx		VOC		CO

		Emission Factor in lb/MMCF						1.9		7.6		7.6		0.6		100		5.5		84

																**see below

		Potential Emission in tons/yr						0.08		0.33		0.33		0.03		4.29		0.24		3.61

		*PM emission factor is filterable PM only.  PM10 emission factor is filterable and condensable PM10 combined.

		  PM2.5 emission factor is filterable and condensable PM2.5 combined.

		**Emission Factors for NOx:  Uncontrolled = 100, Low NOx Burner = 50, Low NOx Burners/Flue gas recirculation = 32



		Methodology

		All emission factors are based on normal firing.

		MMBtu = 1,000,000 Btu; MMCF = 1,000,000 Cubic Feet of Gas

		Emission Factors are from AP 42, Chapter 1.4, Tables 1.4-1, 1.4-2, 1.4-3, SCC #1-02-006-02, 1-01-006-02, 1-03-006-02, and 1-03-006-03

		Potential Throughput (MMCF) = Heat Input Capacity (MMBtu/hr) x 8,760 hrs/yr x 1 MMCF/1,020 MMBtu

		Potential Emission (tons/yr) = Potential Throughput (MMCF/yr) x Emission Factor (lb/MMCF)/2,000 lb/ton



		Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)

								HAPs - Organics

		 		 				Benzene		Dichlorobenzene		Formaldehyde		Hexane		Toluene

		Emission Factor in lb/MMcf						2.1E-03		1.2E-03		7.5E-02		1.8E+00		3.4E-03

		Potential Emission in tons/yr						9.02E-05		5.15E-05		3.22E-03		0.08		1.46E-04

								HAPs - Metals

		 		 				Lead		Cadmium		Chromium		Manganese		Nickel

		Emission Factor in lb/MMcf						5.0E-04		1.1E-03		1.4E-03		3.8E-04		2.1E-03

		Potential Emission in tons/yr						2.15E-05		4.72E-05		6.01E-05		1.63E-05		9.02E-05



														Potential Emission of Combined HAPs (tons/yr)  		0.08

		Methodology												Potential Emission of Highest Single HAP (tons/yr)  		0.08		Hexane

		Methodology is the same as above.

		The five highest organic and metal HAPs emission factors are provided above. 

		Additional HAPs emission factors are available in AP-42, Chapter 1.4.
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Kelley Body Shop	Page 2 of 13

Fort Wayne, Indiana	TSD for a SSOA No. S003-47871-00538

Permit Reviewer: Sarah Germann	



Indiana Department of Environmental Management

Office of Air Quality



Technical Support Document (TSD) for a Source Specific Operating Agreement (SSOA)



Source Description and Location

Source Name:	Kelley Body Shop

Source Location: 	544 State Blvd., Fort Wayne, IN 46805

County:	Allen

SIC Code:	7532 (Top, Body, and Upholstery Repair Shops and Paint Shops)

Operation Permit No.:	S003-47871-00538

Permit Reviewer:	Sarah Germann



[bookmark: _Hlk90458619]The Office of Air Quality (OAQ) has reviewed an application, submitted by Kelley Body Shop on May 23, 2024, for a Source Specific Operating Agreement (SSOA) for construction and operation of a stationary autobody repair and refinishing operation. This source began operating in 1970 and the Kelley Automotive Group, LLC took legal ownership of the property in 2010. 



Existing Approvals

There have been no previous approvals issued to this source.



Emission Calculations

See Appendix A of this TSD for detailed emission calculations.



Permit Level Determination –SSOA 

(a)	This source is obtaining a Source Specific Operating Agreement (SSOA) for approval to operate (pursuant to 326 IAC 2-9).



This source consists of the following operations:



· Automobile refinishing operation complying with 326 IAC 2-9-11(b)(2)(A)  



The source also contains the following emission units/processes with a total potential to emit less than the exemption thresholds specified in 326 IAC 2-1.1-3(e): 



(1)	Natural gas-fired combustion sources with heat input less than or equal to ten million (10,000,000) British thermal units per hour

(2)	Buffing, Grinding, Sanding.

(3)	Office Supplies, photocopying, and paper shredding. 

(4)	Safety and emergency equipment including fire suppression systems.

(5)	Air compressors.



Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-1.1-3(d)(2), the new source requirements of 326 IAC 2-5.1-2 for registrations and 326 IAC 2-5.1-3 for permits do not apply to sources that obtain and comply with up to four (4) of the enforceable operating agreements (SSOA) under 326 IAC 2-9 if the total source potential to emit is less than the thresholds under 326 IAC 2-1.1-3(d)(2).  



The total source limited potential to emit is less than the thresholds under 326 IAC 2-1.1-3(d)(2) (See Appendix A of this TSD for detailed emission calculations).  Therefore, this source is not required to obtain a New Source Review (NSR) Permit for approval to construct under 326 IAC 2-5.1-3.



(b)	This source is not subject to the provisions of 326 IAC 2-7, because the source-wide potential to emit (after issuance of this SSOA) is less than the applicability thresholds for 326 IAC 2-7.



(c)	The source-wide potential to emit (after issuance of this SSOA) is less than ten (10) tons per year of any single hazardous air pollutant (HAP) and less than twenty-five (25) tons per year for a combination of HAPs.  Therefore, this source is an area source under Section 112 of the Clean Air Act (CAA).



Enforcement Issues

There are no pending enforcement actions related to this source.



Federal Rule Applicability Determination

New Source Performance Standards (NSPS)



(a)	The requirements of the New Source Performance Standard (NSPS) for Automobile and Light Duty Truck Surface Coating Operations, 40 CFR 60, Subpart MM (326 IAC 12), are not included in the SSOA, because the source is not an automobile or light-duty truck assembly plant. This source repairs and refinishes automobiles.



(b)	There are no New Source Performance Standards (40 CFR Part 60) and 326 IAC 12 included in the SSOA.



National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP)



(a)	The requirements of the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAPs) for Surface Coating of Automobile and Light-Duty Trucks, 40 CFR 63, Subpart IIII and 326 IAC 20-85 are not included in the permit for this source, since the source does not apply topcoat to new automobile or new light-duty truck bodies or body parts for new automobiles or new light-duty trucks and is not a major source of HAP emissions. 



(b)	The requirements of the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAPs) for Surface Coating of Miscellaneous Surface Coating Operations at Area Sources, 40 CFR 63, Subpart MMMM and 326 IAC 20-80 are not included in the permit for this source, since the source is not a major source of HAP emissions. 



(c)	This source is subject to the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Paint Stripping and Miscellaneous Surface Coating Operations at Area Source, 40 CFR 63, Subpart HHHHHH, because this source is an area source of HAP and performs spray application of coatings, as defined in 40 CFR 63.11180, to motor vehicle and mobile equipment. 



This source is subject to the following portions of Subpart HHHHHH:



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



The requirements of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart A – General Provisions, which are incorporated as 326 IAC 20-1, apply to the source except as otherwise specified in 40 CFR 63, Subpart HHHHHH.



(d)	There are no other National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants under 40 CFR 63, 326 IAC 14 and 326 IAC 20 included in the SSOA.



Compliance Assurance Monitoring (CAM)



(a)	Pursuant to 40 CFR 64.2, Compliance Assurance Monitoring (CAM) is not included in the permit, because the potential to emit of the source is limited to less than the Title V major source thresholds and the source is not required to obtain a Part 70 or Part 71 permit.



State Rule Applicability Determination

The following state rules are applicable to the source: 



326 IAC 2-9 (Source Specific Operating Agreement Program)

SSOA applicability is discussed under the Permit Level Determination – SSOA section above.



326 IAC 5-1 (Opacity Limitations)

Pursuant to 326 IAC 5‑1‑2 (Opacity Limitations), except as provided in 326 IAC 5‑1‑1 (Applicability) and 326 IAC 5‑1‑3 (Temporary Alternative Opacity Limitations), opacity shall meet the following, unless otherwise stated in this SSOA:



(a)	Opacity shall not exceed an average of forty percent (40%) in any one (1) six (6) minute averaging period as determined in 326 IAC 5-1-4.



(b)	Opacity shall not exceed sixty percent (60%) for more than a cumulative total of fifteen (15) minutes (sixty (60) readings as measured according to 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, Method 9 or fifteen (15) one (1) minute nonoverlapping integrated averages for a continuous opacity monitor) in a six (6) hour period.



326 IAC 6-4 (Fugitive Dust Emissions Limitations)

Pursuant to 326 IAC 6-4 (Fugitive Dust Emissions Limitations), the source shall not allow fugitive dust to escape beyond the property line or boundaries of the property, right-of-way, or easement on which the source is located, in a manner that would violate 326 IAC 6-4.



326 IAC 6-2-1 (Particulate Emission Limitations for Sources of Indirect Heating)

Pursuant to 326 IAC 6-2-1, the natural gas-fired heaters are not subject to 326 IAC 6-2-1 because they are not a source of indirect heating, they are direct fired.



326 IAC 6-3-2 (Particulate Emission Limitations for Manufacturing Processes)

Pursuant to 326 IAC 6-3-1.5(2) the natural gas-fired heaters are not subject to the requirements of 326 IAC 6-3, since these each of these natural gas-fired heaters do not meet the definition of a manufacturing process. 



326 IAC 6-5 (Fugitive Particulate Matter Emission Limitations) 

The requirements of 326 IAC 6-5 are not included in the SSOA, since each of the SSOAs contained under 326 IAC 2-9 (Source Specific Operating Agreement Program) that limit fugitive emissions include pre-established fugitive dust control measures.



326 IAC 8-10 (VOC Rules for Automobile Refinishing) 

Pursuant to 326 IAC 8-10-1(a)(2)(B), this source is subject to the requirements of 326 IAC 8-10, since it operates a facility, as defined in 326 IAC 1-2-27, that refinishes motor vehicles, motor vehicle parts, motor vehicle components, or mobile equipment, as defined in 326 IAC 8-10-2(25) and 326 IAC 8-10-2(26). Pursuant to 326 IAC 8-10-3(c), this source must comply with the following: 



(1)	The provisions of 326 IAC 8-10-4. 

(2)	The work practice standards of 326 IAC 8-10-5. 

(3)	The compliance procedures outlined in 326 IAC 8-10-6(c). 

(4)	The test procedures in 326 IAC 8-10-7. 

(5)	The record keeping and reporting provisions in 326 IAC 8-10-9.



326 IAC 12 (New Source Performance Standards)

See Federal Rule Applicability Section of this TSD.



326 IAC 20 (Hazardous Air Pollutants)

See Federal Rule Applicability Section of this TSD.



Compliance Determination, Monitoring, Record Keeping, and Reporting Requirements

For a source that operates under 326 IAC 2-9 (Source Specific Operating Agreement Program), the source is required to comply with the pre-established emission limitations and standards, compliance determination, compliance monitoring, and record keeping and reporting requirements contained in the specific SSOA(s) under 326 IAC 2-9.  



Conclusion and Recommendation

Unless otherwise stated, information used in this review was derived from the application and additional information submitted by the applicant.  An application for the purposes of this review was received on May 23, 2024. 



The operation of this source shall be subject to the conditions of the attached SSOA No. S003-47871-00583.  The staff recommends to the Commissioner that this SSOA be approved.



IDEM Contact

(a)	If you have any questions regarding this permit, please contact Sarah Germann, Indiana Department Environmental Management, Office of Air Quality, Permits Branch, 100 North Senate Avenue, MC 61-53 IGCN 1003, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2251, or by telephone at (317) 234-6555 or (800) 451-6027, and ask for Sarah Germann or (317) 234-6555.



(b)	A copy of the findings is available on the Internet at: http://www.in.gov/ai/appfiles/idem-caats/



[bookmark: _Hlk69120677](c) 	For additional information about air permits and how the public and interested parties can participate, refer to the IDEM Air Permits page on the Internet at: https://www.in.gov/idem/airpermit/public-participation/; and the Citizens' Guide to IDEM on the Internet at:  https://www.in.gov/idem/resources/citizens-guide-to-idem/.
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From: Ali Kahl
To: Germann, Sarah R (IDEM); Chad Sims
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Good Morning Sarah,

It looks good on my end, and I have no comments.

Thank you,

Allison Kahl
Team Leader – Permits & Research
C: 815.703.2190 | East Peoria, IL

From: Germann, Sarah R (IDEM) <SRGerman@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 1:22 PM
To: Chad Sims <csims@KELLEYAUTO.COM>; Permits <permits@gmgenvirosafe.com>
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
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-e58c0ccc55fc4a4f&q=1&e=301d508e-1307-4c75-ab8e-3984064f5057&u=https%3A%2F%2Fgmgenvirosafe.com%2F
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
To: Ali Kahl; Chad Sims
Subject: RE: Applicant Review for SSOA No. 003-47871-00538 for Kelley Body Shop
Date: Monday, June 24, 2024 8:46:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Thank you I will move forward with issuing this permit.
 
 

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
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 8:45 AM
To: Germann, Sarah R (IDEM) <SRGerman@idem.IN.gov>; Chad Sims <csims@KELLEYAUTO.COM>
Subject: Re: Applicant Review for SSOA No. 003-47871-00538 for Kelley Body Shop

 
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
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